
Memo 
To: Carole Howarth 

Department of Place 
Planning, Transportation 
and Highways 
Development Services 
Bradford Team 
Britannia House 
Bradford 
801 1HX 

Your Ref: 22/01170/MAF 

25/04/2022 Date: 

Department of Place 

Countryside and Rights of Way 
Service 

Biodiversity Team, 
4th Floor, Britannia House 
Bradford BD1 1 HX 

From: David Campbell 

Tel: 01274 434321 
Fax: 
E-Mail: david.campbell@bradford.gov.uk 
My Ref:

Application Number: 22/01170/MAF Re-opening of Horn Crag Quarry 
Grid Ref: 405261 447976 
Proposal: Re-opening of Horn Crag Quarry for the purpose of releasing a proven, 
locally distinctive building stone resource. 
Location: Horn Crag Quarry Off Fishbeck Lane Silsden Keighley West Yorkshire 

The application site is an old quarry site which has naturally regenerated to heath, gorse 
scrub and acid grassland with scattered trees. The wider site, to the east, also contains 
improved grassland pasture. There is at least one flush present. 

The regenerated site supports distinctive Bradford Biodiversity Action Plan (BAP) habitat, 
in-bye grassland, which displays some characteristic species suggestive of potential value 
for twite, a Bradford BAP species and a species subject to significant declines in the South 
Pennines due to the loss of unimproved acid grasslands. 

The application site is within the Wildlife Habitat Network, identified for its grassland. It 
represents a valuable part of Bradford's network of habitats that provide connectivity 
throughout the district. 

The quarry face remains exposed rock displaying strata and offering potential for roosting 
bats and nesting birds in crevices and ledges. The loss of existing exposed faces of 
approx. 15m will be replaced by 5m high faces following completion of quarrying is a 
substantial reduction in the rock face with associated losses of exposed rock habitat. 

The level of ecological survey information and the quality of the reporting is good although 
additional survey and assessment will be required prior to determination. These should 
include: 

• A detailed botanical survey during the growing season;
• Bat hibernation survey;
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